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Memorandum
To: Utah Public Service Commission
From: Division of Public Utilities

Philip Powlick, Director
Artie Powell, Manager, Energy Section
Thomas Brill, Technical Consultant

Date: April 21, 2008

Subject: Motion of Rocky Mountain Power for an Accounting Order to Establish a
Regulatory Asset and Acquisition Premium, Docket No. 08-035-35.

On April 11, 2008 Rocky Mountain Power (Company) filed a motion to request that the
Utah Public Service Commission (Commission) enter an accounting order to establish a
regulatory asset for the proposed acquisition of an electric generation plant. The
proposed acquisition is the subject of the Request for Waiver of the Solicitation Process
and for the Approval of a Significant Energy Resource Decision.

On April 15, 2008 the Commission issued a Procedural Order and Notice of Hearing for
the waiver request and approval. The Division requests that the Commission hold a
scheduling conference on the motion for an accounting order. The Division also requests
that the schedule for the accounting order be consistent with the Procedural Order and
Notice of Hearing.

cc: Dave Taylor, Rocky Mountain Power
Michele Beck, Committee of Consumer Services
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